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Government of India
Ministry of Environment & Forests
(FC Division) :
Paryavaran Bhawan, C.G.O Complex,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110510.
Dated: Jo"* October 2011
To :
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Chhattisgarh,
Raipur.

Sub: Diversion of additional 4.20 ha ( in additional to already diverted 123.56 ha as a
' part of 502.00 ha) for surface use of forest land for Rajnagar OCP Coal Mining
Project in favour of M/s SECL in Manendragarh Forest Division of Korea district
of Chhattisgarh. S
Ref* Your letter no Bhu prabandh/Khanij/331-39/1886 dated 23/10/10

Sir,

With Reference to your above letter I am directed to seek your clarification regarding the
payment of various amounts by user agency. As per your letter the user agency has paid
following amounts

SINo | Condition No | Details Amount
1 1 , Compensatory Afforestation Rs 5,53,140
2 4 NPV Rs 30,66,000
3 7 Afforestation over one and ahalf of safety Rs 1,09,400
zone area ’
Total _ Rs 37,18,540

The details of payment of this amount like transaction number in case of RTGS or draft
number and date of transfer/draft number have not been furnished.

It is also to be brought to your notice that the as per the condition number 1 the
compensatory afforestation is to be raised over non forest land. This condition along with
condition number 2 has not been complied with.

You are also requested to direct the user agency to obtain clearance under the provisions
of ST&OTFD Act 2006 and submit certificate towards settlement of rights over the proposed
forest land as per advisory dated 03.08.2009 by MoEF.

You are therefore kindly requested that complete compliance of the conditions may
please be furnished to enable the Ministry grant stage II clearance.

- Yours faithfully,

e —
(Shiv Pal Singh)
Sr. Assistant Inspector General of Forests
Copy to:-

#. The Chief Conservator of Forests (Central), Regional Office, Bhopal.

8. The User Agency for information. <
8 Monitoring Cell. : ' yofie /i
(Shiv Pal Singh)

Sr. Assistant Inspector General of Forests




